

Memorandum

OAAC-25-22

Safety and Facilities Department Facilities Management Services

Date: October 15, 2025

To: Members of the Oshawa Accessibility Advisory Committee

From: Sophia Wouters, Manager, Capital and Technical Services

Re: Accessible Capital Projects – 2026 Proposed Project

Please refer to the attached for the proposed project for 2026.

Recommendation:

That the 2026 Accessible Capital Project budget of \$150,000 proposed in the 2026 Mayor's Budget (subject to approval) be allocated to the following:

- Replacement of the accessible ramp at the Jubilee Pavilion (\$150,000).